Annabella,
. " Mallow,
Combhairle Contae Chorcai Co. Cork.

Tel: (022) 21123 o Fax: (022)21983
. Email: northcork@corkcoco.ie
Cork CO unty CO unCll Web: www.corkcoco.ie
Annabella,
Mala,

Co. Chorcai.
Fén: (022) 21123 e Faics: (022) 21983

Ms. Yvonne English s )
Inspector, '
Environmental Protection Agency,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,

Headquarters,

PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford.

09/02/2011

Dear Ms. English, <<<§\

I refer to yours relating to ag, erations named :
Newtownshandrum & Envigéns AO322 - 01
Ballindangan & Environs AO341 -
Tullylease & Environs AQ338 - 01

I enclose one original and one copy of revised flow charts for each agglomeration and
a copy of the requested information in electronic searchable PDF format on a CD —
ROM.

Yours truly,

Paddy O’ Friel
Substitute Senior Engmeer
T.mad' add 3 w:-_f'f'.’-t‘nr 01K y 1P

EE 022- 30441.
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Cork County Council — Northern Division
Newtownshandrum WWTP

Natura 2000 Screening Protocol

2b
Is the development in a
ground water catchment
or within 5 km of a
nature conservation site?

3.
Are there qualifying
habitits and species of the
site water dependant?
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Is there a WFff %ﬂ% basin
plan for the@ft’e or its
protected I@itats /species

(\Q
\J

v

6
Does this plan cover all
potential receptors?

Positive response  ——»

Negativeresponse o

Orange boxes indicate decision flow
path

Use WFD sub-basin plan as
basis of impact assessment

ASSESS
IMPACTS

Reference L.8/08 — The conclusion is that the Wastewater Discharge for the agglomeration
was not having a significant effect on any relevant European Site
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